



Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning

233 South Wacker Drive
Suite 800
Chicago, Illinois 60606

312 454 0400
www.cmap.illinois.gov

Human and Community Development Committee

Draft Minutes

Tuesday, June 5, 2018

Offices of the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP)

Cook County Conference Room

233 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 800

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Committee Members Present: Geri Agliplay, Jennifer Becker, Sheri Cohen, Fluturi Demirovski, Laurie Dittman, Kendra Freeman, Tiffany Ford*, Melody Geraci, Jacky Grimshaw, Kendra Freeman, Greg Polman*, Enrique Salgado, Jr., Janna Simon, Dominic Tocci, Laura Schneider, Raj Shah

(*indicates via phone)

Others Present: Donna Shaw, Megan Napierkowski, Joan Fox*

Staff Present: Kelwin Harris, Melissa Porter, Austen Edwards, Erin Kenney, Elizabeth Schuh, Andrew Williams-Clark, Tom Garittano

1.0 Call to Order and Introductions

Sheri Cohen, committee co-chair, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2.0 Agenda Changes and Announcements

- Kelwin Harris pointed out the addition of Item 6.0 to the agenda.
- Sheri Cohen said that the letter from the committee urging more direct language on race and equity was sent via e-mail to the Executive Director. She also gave Kelwin a hardcopy of the letter to give to Mr. Szabo.

3.0 Approval of Minutes –[April 10, 2018](#)

Minutes were unanimously approved.

4.0 ON TO 2050 Launch Event

Mandy Burrell invited the committee to the [ON TO 2050 launch event on Oct. 10, 2018](#) in Millennium Park.

5.0 ON TO 2050 Draft Plan and Inclusive Growth

Liz Schuh updated the committee on a [draft of the ON TO 2050 plan](#). She made particular reference to instances where equity and [inclusive growth areas are mentioned and addressed in the plan](#). Laurie Dittman asked about ADA compliance with the web version of the ON TO 2050 plan. Tom Garritano said that the ON TO 2050 website will meet Level AA of the W3C Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.0 as well as the guidelines set forth in Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act in order to make ON TO 2050 content accessible to people with disabilities. Sheri Cohen asked the plan can be implemented in areas besides LTA. Melody asked how much were other organizations perspectives of partners considered and integrated into the plan.

6.0 Implementation Priorities of the ON TO 2050 Plan

Andrew Williams-Clark discussed [implementation projects that require external partnerships](#). Dominic Tocci asked about green infrastructure. Andrew said the green infrastructure maps need to be updated. Elizabeth Schuh said we have better data than when the previous map was produced including corridor connections. Sheri Cohen asked if CMAP has the staff and capacity to accomplish the vision?

7.0 Metropolitan Planning Council “Our Equitable Future”

Kendra Freeman discussed the recent [Our Equitable Future](#) report from the Metropolitan Planning Council. She mentioned the report cites that the region could be losing \$4.4 billion in lost income due to segregation. Enrique Salgado asked about the proximity of spatial segregation by race and income and how close the affluent live to the poor. He stressed need to make sure we’re not creating additional pockets of segregation. Kendra said that the disaggregated data is available upon request. Kendra mentioned the need to expand coalitions and that CMAP has been a critical partner in the work.

8.0 Public Comment

9.0 Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on August 7th at 10am.

10.0 Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kelwin Harris, Committee Liaison

